Hi [l
Many thanks for the heads up - - 3:30pm would be fine.

Many thanks

Kind regards,

1 Curzon Street
London W1J 5HD

From: IS (DECC Private Office Group)

Sent: 30 January 2014 12:47
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Meeting with Rick Haythornthwaite - Centrica

Apologies, but due to urgent business the Minister is now unable to meet with Mr Haythornthwaite
at 1:30pm, but he is free at 15:30 that afternoon if that suits? The meeting would be at DECC, 3
Whitehall Place.

Kind regards,

The Rt Hon Michael Fallon MP | Department of Energy & Climate Change | 3
Whitehall Place | London | SW1A 28w | 54 _;‘ % www.gov.uk/decc
From:
Sent: 10 January 2014 10:07
To: DECC Private Office Group)
Cc:

Subject: Meeting with Rick Haythornthwaite - Centrica
Importance: High

Dear I

As discussed, | confirm that our new Chairman, Rick Haythornthwaite, looks forward
to meeting with Mr Fallon on 6" February at 1:30pm at DECC, 3 Whitehall Place.

Kind regards

, Centrica plc



Date:10/01/2014 08:39 (GMT+00:00)
To:
Subject: RE: Meeting with Rick Haythornthwaite - Centrica

Dear [N

Happy New Year. | hope you had a lovely Christmas. Apologies for not coming back
to you sooner.

Slots that | can offer for this meeting are:

Between 1600-1800 for 30 mins on the 30" January

17.00 on the 5™ February

Between 1300-1600 on the 6" February

| look forward to hearing from you.

Best wishes,

Rt Hon Michael Fallon MP, Minister of State for the Department
of Energy and Climate Change | [Z] 3 Whitehall Place, London SWIA 2AW



From: -

Sent: 06 January 2014 14:19
To: (DECC Private Office Group)
Subject: Meeting with Rick Haythornthwaite - Centrica

Dear N

| believe that [l of Sam Laidlaw’s office has been in touch with you to let you know that | would be
in touch in the hopes of arranging a meeting with Michael Fallon. Mr Haythornthwaite took over the
role of Chairman of Centrica on 1 January and he would like to have a meeting with Mr Fallon
sometime in the next few weeks.

Would you prefer to suggest some dates or should | please?
Many thanks in advance.
Kind regards,

1 Curzon Street

London W1J 5HD






